
From: Copymade Ltd <copymade@.gmail.com>
Date: 25 June 2012 at 14:18 
Subject: Summer Solstice 
To: Natalie. Wilcock hci edinburgh. gov.uk 

Hi Natalie 

I noticed that some of the signs for the Summer Solstice that I had removed had been 
attached to the fencing again on Friday.. 

Can you explain to me why this was done. I had already pointed out to you that due to 
Construction Regulations these signs were not permissible 

. *The Contractor is expressly prohibited from displaying or allowing to be 
displayed any advertisement, notice, etc including illicit bill or fly posting on the 
hoardings. The Contractor shall ensure that all graffiti, fly posting or defacement to the 
hoardings 
is removed and made good or obscured within 24 hours.* 

As you can see, we're unable to allow advertising to be displayed on the 
fencing, however, we believe directional signage is permissible, and have 
developed the directional signage protocol based on input from the 
contracts and the West End Focus Group 

Can you explain to me why, despite being made aware of this you chose to ignore these 
regulations whilst at the same time (at our meeting) 
informing me that regulations would still apply to the traders. I find this arrogant and 
bullying. 

Initially I thought that maybe someone was unaware of the regulations hence the erection of 
the signage, however when this was clearly pointed out to yourself 
you chose to conveniently ignore it not once but twice. 

I await your reply 

Please also advise on the cost of The Summer Solstice including the fee paid to Fred 
MacAuley. Myself and some of the other traders wish to know how the budget 
set aside to us is being spent 

Grant McKeeman 
Director 

Copymade Ltd 
3 West Maitland Street, Edinburgh EH12 5DS 
Tel: 0131 229 5432 
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please check all attached proofs carefully. The customer is fully responsible 
for the content and layout of the final proof, so double check details such as phone numbers, spelling, 
grammar etc. 
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Copymade Ltd is not liable for errors in a final product if these errors were present when the go-
ahead to print had been given by the customer 
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